DFY SWIPES - Rewrite These to Fit Your Own List

Table of Contents:

Benefits, Features, & Angle:

What's AgencyReel 2.0?

What's the Main Angle?

Features & Benefits

What's New in 2.0? Why Upgrade?

Mail to the Replay

Mail to the Webinar:

Prelaunch: New Technology / A.I. Tech Angle

Prelaunch Biz-in-a-Box "All-in-One" Angle

LIVE: New Technology / A.I. Tech Angle

LIVE Biz-in-a-Box "All-in-One" Angle

LIVE: Video Agency Angle

Local Marketing Angle

Affiliate Marketing / Newbie Angle

Shorter Email for More Clicks Angle

Talk About Upgrades

Closing Swipe

Bonuses Written Out

Benefits, Features, & Angle:

What's AgencyReel 2.0?

This is an "all-in-one" A.I.-based software that builds and runs an agency business for you entirely from the ground up, finding clients, creating many types of content, & smartly auto-scheduling & posting it.

This new upgraded version includes many new features like a built-in viral video creator, the ability to find & curate viral content, Agency Rights, & even upgraded 'content stream technology' that smartly posts a mix of content 24-7 100% FOR YOU as if you ran a full-teamed agency.

What's the Main Angle?

AgencyReel 2.0 will allow you to position yourself, do the work, and bill customers as a full-fledged agency with a team while working a few minutes each day. The software will do the client-finding, video content making, and strategic re-scheduling for you w/ the "smart" technology.

Video and agency apps are always among best sellers, but, users are finding out that to make decent money, you need to work 24-7 doing all the work yourself.

With AgencyReel 2.0, however, you can do the work of an entire video/social agency a few minutes at the start of each week.

Features & Benefits

You'll get all these BRAND NEW & Upgraded Features...

<u>Built-in Viral Video Creation Engine - make exciting trending & viral videos about any topic w/</u> this brand new viral video creator.

<u>Upgraded A.I. "Smart Stream" Scheduling</u> – let the app post a variety of varied content during the week (w/ no manually scheduling), including a mix, graphics, posts, & now full videos like a major agency

<u>Viral Topics & Hashtags Tech. - find viral content ideas from YouTube, Google, Reddit & rank them with popular local hashtags to guarantee your agency clients get engagement</u>

<u>Agency Rights & Commercial Rights Included -</u> no other app to date gives you as many ways to make money as AgencyReel 2.0 does

<u>Find & Land Clients –</u> find clients that need specific marketing services & land them through the software fast.

<u>Create Memes, Quotes, & Cinemagraphs -</u> create from scratch or from a gigantic library to choose from for each

<u>Create & AutoPost Viral Content -</u> create unique posts based on viral articles & post them over & over for tons of engagement

<u>Post to MORE Social Neworks</u> - connect multiple client profiles & send native content to Instagram, Facebook, YouTube, LinkedIn, Reddit, & more viral networks

& so much more like...

- + Well supported w/ Tutorials (on its 2nd version)
- + Powerful Client Organizer
- + Generate Agency Reports
- + Fully Cloud-based
- + Keep Track of Accounting & Sales
- + 'Machine Learning' Knows When It's Best to Auto-Post
- + Full Blown Content Calendar for Specific Clients

(Features Written Out a Different Way Shorter:)

- + Built-in Viral Video Creator Makes Viral Videos to Post Over & Over
- + Upgraded A.I. Scheduler Strategically Posts a Mix of Varied Content 24-7
- + Find Viral Topics & Popular Hashtags for Instant Traffic
- + Agency Rights & Commercial Rights now Included
- + Let the App Find & Land Clients for You
- + Create Memes, Quotes, Cinemagraphs, & other Social Content
- + Post to More Social Networks like Reddit, Instagram, YouTube, & more
- + Well Supported w/ Tutorials (on its 2nd version)

What's New in 2.0? Why Upgrade?

1.0 users got great results but wanted three main things; viral content, video creation, and Agency Rights. So, that's just what we gave them. A few new features include...

- + A built-in major viral video creator
- + Find viral topic ideas from Reddit, Google News, and YouTube creative commons
- + Curate viral articles
- + Find hot local hashtags to rank the content in social for small biz

- + Agency Rights & Commercial Rights included
- + Upgraded 'content stream' tech. to support native video
- + Machine learning understand when it's best to post
- + Post to far more accounts like Medium, LinkedIn, Facebook, Reddit, and more
- + Upgraded memes and quotes maker add layers and choose from more options

Mail to the Replay

Webinar Replay: Futuristic App Builds Your Agency For You

Fre.e Training: How to Run Your Agency Handsfree w/ Latest Tech.

Fre.e Training: How to Run a Video Agency w/ Handsfree

Exclusive Webinar Deal - Apps Runs Your Completely Handsfree

There's a special fre.e training available limited-time where you can see how to run an agency business that serves local clients using smart A.I. technology.

I'm talking about everything from landing the clients, to creating unique video content, to 'smartly' posting it over & over to drive traffic & leads all 'handsfree'.

This includes creating viral videos proven to get results & letting the software generate leads w/ them for you!

> > See the replay here: YOUR BUNDLE LINK

On the training you'll see....

- * How to start & grow a digital marketing agency business hands-free
- * How to position yourself like a big agency small businesses will trust
- * Win a fre.e copy of the groundbreaking AgencyReel 2.0 software
- * Get a special offer no one will publicly get in any email
- * Get the best & fastest way to get your first agency lead client from scratch
- * & far more... in a 100% FRE.E marketing agency webinar.

This will be packed full of quality content... but is available limited-time only so check it out now.

> > See the replay here: YOUR BUNDLE LINK

SIGN OFF

Mail to the Webinar:

FRE.E Webinar: Futuristic App Builds Your Agency For You

Fre.e Training: How to Run Your Agency Handsfree w/ Latest Tech.

Exclusive Webinar Deal - Apps Runs Your Completely Handsfree

SEATS RUNNING OUT: How to Run Your Agency Handsfree w/ Al Tech.

You're invited to VERY special fre.e training call you can see how to run an agency business that serves local clients using smart A.I. technology.

I'm talking about everything from landing the clients, to creating unique video content, to 'smartly' posting it over & over to drive traffic & leads all 'handsfree'.

On the one-time call you'll learn....

- * How to start & grow a digital marketing agency business hands-free
- * How to position yourself like a big agency small businesses will trust
- * Win a fre.e copy of the groundbreaking AgencyReel 2.0 software
- * Get a special offer no one will publicly get in any email
- * Get the best & fastest way to get your first agency lead client from scratch
- * & far more... in a 100% FRE.E marketing agency webinar.

This will be packed full of quality content, too, so make sure to go there now as seats are limited:

Click the link to save your seat now for the call on

>> YOUR LINK

SIGN OFF

==========

Prelaunch: New Technology / A.I. Tech Angle

COMING: Futuristic App Creates & Posts Viral Videos w/out Scheduling

Upgraded A.I. App Builds & Runs an Agency FOR YOU From Scratch

SOON: App Runs a Viral Video Agency For You Handsfree

The Ultimate Agency Tool Has Touched Down

Best 'All-in-One' Agency Tool Got Even Better - OPEN NOW

WOW – Upgraded A.I. Software that Builds an Agency Biz For You

18 Clients Landed & 43k Visitors Sent Via Upgraded "Smart" App

COMING: The Most Comprehensive Agency AI Tool to Date (SUPER Important)

The Biggest, Baddest Agency Tool is Back with Massive Upgrades

HUGE -- The 'Everything' Agency Software

Running a digital marketing agency is the best business opportunity today by far, but very time-consuming & expensive to do correctly.

That's why I'm letting you know an upgraded 'all-in-one' app called AgencyReel 2.0 is going live soon that starts & grows your agency for you.

Not only does it make the content & amazing videos for you, but uses A.I. to smartly post a mix of content 24-7 100% as if you ran a full-teamed agency.

See it here now: YOUR LINK

Why's AgencyReel 2.0 a Huge Deal?

This already feature-rich, all-in-one agency tool just got even better with the ability to create viral videos, find & create viral posts, upgraded 'content stream' technology, & far more.

You'll get all these BRAND NEW & Upgraded Features...

<u>Built-in Viral Video Creation Engine - make exciting trending & viral videos about any topic w/</u> this brand new viral video creator.

<u>Upgraded A.I. "Smart Stream" Scheduling</u> – let the app post a variety of varied content during the week (w/ no manually scheduling), including a mix, graphics, posts, & now full videos like a major agency

<u>Viral Topics & Hashtags Tech. -</u> find viral content ideas from YouTube, Google, Reddit & rank them with popular local hashtags to guarantee your agency clients get engagement

<u>Agency Rights & Commercial Rights Included -</u> no other app to date gives you as many ways to make money as AgencyReel 2.0 does

<u>Find & Land Clients –</u> find clients that need specific marketing services & land them through the software fast.

<u>Create Memes, Quotes, & Cinemagraphs -</u> create from scratch or from a gigantic library to choose from for each

<u>Create & AutoPost Viral Content -</u> create unique posts based on viral articles & post them over & over for tons of engagement

<u>Post to MORE Social Neworks</u> - connect multiple client profiles & send native content to Instagram, Facebook, YouTube, LinkedIn, Reddit, & more viral networks

& so much more like...

- + Well supported w/ Tutorials (on its 2nd version)
- + Powerful Client Organizer
- + Generate Agency Reports
- + Fully Cloud-based
- + Keep Track of Accounting & Sales
- + 'Machine Learning' Knows When It's Best to Auto-Post
- + Full Blown Content Calendar for Specific Clients

Plus, You're Getting a Huge Suite of Bonuses...

Because I feel this software is so high-quality & important for small businesses offline or online, I'm offering a huge bonus with it that includes...

(List out your bonuses here - see "Bonuses Written Out" section for list of bonuses you can use written out)

Here's What To Do:

1. See my review of AgencyReel 2.0 + crazy bonuses I'm offering

YOUR BONUS PAGE

2. Register for the early bird webinar where you can win a chance to get AgencyReel 2.0 free + get a special discount on it no one else will see

YOUR AFF LINK

3. Then, at 11 am EDT get AgencyReel 2.0 here for a special one-time fee (price will go up every few hours)

YOUR AFF LINK

SIGN OFF

==========

Prelaunch Biz-in-a-Box "All-in-One" Angle

A.I. App Builds & Runs and Agency FOR YOU From Scratch (Groundbreaking)

SOON: Upgraded A.I. Tech Drives Perpetual Traffic for Agency Clients

HUGE -- The 'Everything' Agency Software is Here

App Starts, Grows, & Runs a "Viral Video Agency" Handsfree

Futuristic Tech Starts & Grows Your Agency For You Automatically

GET READY: Best 'All-in-One' Agency Tool Got Even Better - OPEN NOW

BIG: Run a 'Viral Video Agency' w/ A.I.-Posting Technology

Become a Corporate Agency w/ Futuristic A.I. Marketing Tech.

Imagine if you had an app that...

- + landed & integrated agency clients fast
- + created different types of unique content (including viral videos)
- + Strategically posted the content to social 24-7 FOR YOU using A.I.
- + generated engagement reports for monthly fees... all handsfree.

Sounds too good to be true, but that's what AgencyReel 2.0 is going to do for you automatically w/ A.I.-based technology! See it here before it launches:

> > YOUR LINK

Why's AgencyReel 2.0 a Huge Deal?

AgencyReel 2.0 is the 1st app that now creates tons of content for you like viral videos, memes, quotes, cinemagraphs...

then utilizes 'content stream' smart tech. to post a mix of content 24-7 100% as if you ran a full-teamed agency.

BRAND NEW & Upgraded Features Include:

<u>Built-in Viral Video Creation Engine - make exciting trending & viral videos about any topic w/</u> this brand new viral video creator.

<u>Upgraded A.I. "Smart Stream" Scheduling</u> – let the app post a variety of varied content during the week (w/ no manually scheduling) including a mix, graphics, posts, & now full videos like a major agency

<u>Viral Topics & Hashtags Tech. -</u> find content ideas & rank them with popular hashtags to guarantee your agency clients get engagement

<u>Agency Rights & Commercial Rights Included -</u> no other app to date gives you as many ways to make money as AgencyReel 2.0 does

<u>Find & Land Clients –</u> find clients that need specific marketing services & land them through the software fast.

<u>Create Memes, Quotes, & Cinemagraphs -</u> create from scratch or from a gigantic library to choose from for each

<u>Create & AutoPost Viral Content -</u> create unique posts based off viral articles & post them over & over for tons of engagement

Post to MORE Social Neworks - <u>connect multiple client profiles & send native content to</u> Instagram, Facebook, YouTube, LinkedIn, Reddit, & more viral networks

& so much more like...

Plus, You're Getting a Huge Suite of Bonuses...

Because I feel this software is so high-quality & important for small businesses offline or online, I'm offering a huge bonus with it that includes...

(List out your bonuses here - see "Bonuses Written Out" section for list of bonuses you can use written out)

Here's What To Do:

1. See my review of AgencyReel 2.0 + crazy bonuses I'm offering

YOUR BONUS PAGE

2. Register for the early bird webinar where you can win a chance to get AgencyReel 2.0 free + get a special discount on it no one else will see

YOUR AFF LINK

3. Then, at 11 am EDT get AgencyReel 2.0 here for a special one-time fee (price will go up every few hours)

YOUR AFF LINK

SIGN OFF

===========

LIVE: New Technology / A.I. Tech Angle

LIVE: Futuristic App Creates & Posts Viral Videos w/out Scheduling

Upgraded A.I. App Builds & Runs an Agency FOR YOU From Scratch

NOW: App Runs a Viral Video Agency For You Handsfree

HUGE -- The 'Everything' Agency Software is Here

Best 'All-in-One' Agency Tool Got Even Better - OPEN NOW

WOW – Upgraded A.I. Software that Builds an Agency Biz For You

18 Clients Landed & 43k Visitors Sent Via Upgraded "Smart" App

Earlybird: The Most Comprehensive Agency AI Tool to Date (SUPER Important)

The Biggest, Baddest Agency Tool is Back with Massive Upgrades

Running a digital marketing agency is the best business opportunity today by far, but very time-consuming & expensive to do correctly.

That's why I'm letting you know an upgraded 'all-in-one' app called AgencyReel 2.0 is going live soon that starts & grows your agency for you.

Not only does it make the content & amazing videos for you, but uses A.I. to smartly post a mix of content 24-7 100% as if you ran a full-teamed agency.

See it here now: YOUR LINK

Why's AgencyReel 2.0 a Huge Deal?

This already feature-rich, all-in-one agency tool just got even better with the ability to create viral videos, find & create viral posts, upgraded 'content stream' technology, & far more.

You'll get all these BRAND NEW & Upgraded Features...

Built-in Viral Video Creation Engine - make exciting trending & viral videos about any topic w/ this brand new viral video creator.

<u>Upgraded A.I. "Smart Stream" Scheduling</u> – let the app post a variety of varied content during the week (w/ no manually scheduling), including a mix, graphics, posts, & now full videos like a major agency

<u>Viral Topics & Hashtags Tech. - find viral content ideas from YouTube, Google, Reddit & rank</u> them with popular local hashtags to guarantee your agency clients get engagement

Agency Rights & Commercial Rights Included - no other app to date gives you as many ways to make money as AgencyReel 2.0 does

<u>Find & Land Clients –</u> find clients that need specific marketing services & land them through the software fast.

<u>Create Memes, Quotes, & Cinemagraphs -</u> create from scratch or from a gigantic library to choose from for each

<u>Create & AutoPost Viral Content -</u> create unique posts based on viral articles & post them over & over for tons of engagement

<u>Post to MORE Social Neworks</u> - connect multiple client profiles & send native content to Instagram, Facebook, YouTube, LinkedIn, Reddit, & more viral networks

& so much more like...

- + Well supported w/ Tutorials (on its 2nd version)
- + Powerful Client Organizer
- + Generate Agency Reports
- + Fully Cloud-based
- + Keep Track of Accounting & Sales
- + 'Machine Learning' Knows When It's Best to Auto-Post
- + Full Blown Content Calendar for Specific Clients

Plus, You're Getting a Huge Suite of Bonuses...

Because I feel this software is so high-quality & important for small businesses offline or online, I'm offering a huge bonus with it that includes...

(List out your bonuses here - see "Bonuses Written Out" section for list of bonuses you can use written out)

Here's What To Do:

1. See my review of AgencyReel 2.0 + crazy bonuses I'm offering

YOUR BONUS PAGE

2. Then get AgencyReel 2.0 here for a special one-time fee (price will go up every few hours)

YOUR AFF LINK

SIGN OFF

LIVE Biz-in-a-Box "All-in-One" Angle

A.I. App Builds & Runs and Agency FOR YOU From Scratch (Groundbreaking)

LIVE: Upgraded A.I. Tech Drives Perpetual Traffic for Agency Clients

HUGE -- The 'Everything' Agency Software is Here

App Starts, Grows, & Runs a "Viral Video Agency" Handsfree

Futuristic Tech Starts & Grows Your Agency For You Automatically

NOW: Best 'All-in-One' Agency Tool Got Even Better - OPEN NOW

BIG: Run a 'Viral Video Agency' w/ A.I.-Posting Technology

Become a Corporate Agency w/ Futuristic A.I. Marketing Tech.

Imagine if you had an app that...

- + landed & integrated agency clients fast
- + created different types of unique content (including viral videos)
- + Strategically posted the content to social 24-7 FOR YOU using A.I.
- + generated engagement reports for monthly fees... all handsfree.

Sounds too good to be true, but that's what AgencyReel 2.0 is going to do for you automatically w/ A.I.-based technology!

Check it out now > > YOUR LINK

Why's AgencyReel 2.0 a Huge Deal?

AgencyReel 2.0 is the 1st app that now creates tons of content for you like viral videos, memes, quotes, cinemagraphs...

then utilizes 'content stream' smart tech. to post a mix of content 24-7 100% as if you ran a full-teamed agency.

BRAND NEW & Upgraded Features Include:

<u>Built-in Viral Video Creation Engine - make exciting trending & viral videos about any topic w/ this brand new viral video creator.</u>

<u>Upgraded A.I. "Smart Stream" Scheduling</u> – let the app post a variety of varied content during the week (w/ no manually scheduling), including a mix, graphics, posts, & now full videos like a major agency

<u>Viral Topics & Hashtags Tech. -</u> find viral content ideas from YouTube, Google, Reddit & rank them with popular local hashtags to guarantee your agency clients get engagement

<u>Agency Rights & Commercial Rights Included -</u> no other app to date gives you as many ways to make money as AgencyReel 2.0 does

<u>Find & Land Clients –</u> find clients that need specific marketing services & land them through the software fast.

<u>Create Memes, Quotes, & Cinemagraphs -</u> create from scratch or from a gigantic library to choose from for each

<u>Create & AutoPost Viral Content -</u> create unique posts based on viral articles & post them over & over for tons of engagement

<u>Post to MORE Social Neworks</u> - connect multiple client profiles & send native content to Instagram, Facebook, YouTube, LinkedIn, Reddit, & more viral networks

& so much more like...

Plus, You're Getting a Huge Suite of Bonuses...

Because I feel this software is so high-quality & important for small businesses offline or online, I'm offering a huge bonus with it that includes...

(List out your bonuses here - see "Bonuses Written Out" section for list of bonuses you can use written out)

Here's What To Do:

1. See my review of AgencyReel 2.0 + crazy bonuses I'm offering

YOUR BONUS PAGE

2. Then get AgencyReel 2.0 here for a special one-time fee (price will go up every few hours)

SIGN OFF

LIVE: Video Agency Angle

Run a 'Viral Video Agency' w/ A.I.-Posting Technology

App Starts, Grows, & Runs a "Viral Video Agency" Handsfree

HUGE -- The 'Everything' Agency Software is Here

Upgraded A.I. Tech Drives Perpetual Video Traffic for Agency Clients

A.I. App Builds & Runs a Video Agency FOR YOU From Scratch

App Gets Clients, Creates Video Content, & Posts it ALL FOR YOU

Futuristic Tech. Creates & Schedules Trending Videos FOR YOU

Imagine if you had an app that...

- + found clients needing video services & landed them
- + created unique viral videos & cinemagraphs
- + Strategically posted that video content to social 24-7 FOR YOU using A.I.
- + generated engagement reports for monthly fees... all handsfree.

Sounds too good to be true, but that's what AgencyReel 2.0 is going to do for you automatically w/ A.I.-based technology!

See it here > > YOUR LINK

Why's AgencyReel 2.0 Huge for Video Marketers?

Let the app create the videos for different social networks & post a mix of that content 24-7 FOR YOU as if you ran a full-teamed agency.

BRAND NEW & Upgraded Features Include:

<u>Built-in Viral Video Creation Engine -</u> make exciting trending & viral videos about any topic w/ this brand new viral video creator.

<u>Upgraded A.I. "Smart Stream" Scheduling</u> – let the app post a variety of varied content during the week (w/ no manually scheduling) including a mix, graphics, posts, & now full videos like a major agency

<u>Viral Topics & Hashtags Tech. -</u> find content ideas & rank them with popular hashtags to guarantee your agency clients get engagement

<u>Agency Rights & Commercial Rights Included -</u> no other app to date gives you as many ways to make money as AgencyReel 2.0 does

<u>Find & Land Clients –</u> find clients that need specific marketing services & land them through the software fast.

<u>Create Memes, Quotes, & Cinemagraphs -</u> create from scratch or from a gigantic library to choose from for each

<u>Create & AutoPost Viral Content -</u> create unique posts based off viral articles & post them over & over for tons of engagement

<u>Post to MORE Social Neworks -</u> connect multiple client profiles & send native content to Instagram, Facebook, YouTube, LinkedIn, Reddit, & more viral networks

& so much more like...

Plus, You're Getting a Huge Suite of Bonuses...

Because I feel this software is so high-quality & important for small businesses offline or online, I'm offering a huge bonus with it that includes...

(List out your bonuses here - see "Bonuses Written Out" section for list of bonuses you can use written out)

Here's What To Do:

1. See my review of AgencyReel 2.0 + crazy bonuses I'm offering

YOUR BONUS PAGE

2. Then get AgencyReel 2.0 here for a special one-time fee (price will go up every few hours)

SIGN OFF

Local Marketing Angle

A.I. App Builds & Runs a Local Marketing Agency FOR YOU

Upgraded A.I. Tech Drives Perpetual Traffic for Local Clients

(Upgraded A.I.) Drive Perpetual Local Biz Traffic & Get Paid Monthly

HUGE -- The 'Everything' Agency Software is Here

App Starts, Grows, & Runs a Local Video Agency Handsfree

Futuristic Tech Grows a Local Marketing Agency Automatically

NOW: Best 'All-in-One' Local Agency Tool Got Even Better - OPEN NOW

[Local] Run a 'Viral Video Agency' w/ A.I.-Posting Technology

Become a Corporate Agency w/ Futuristic A.I. Marketing Tech.

--

Helping brick-n-mortar clients is the best business opportunity today by far, but very time-consuming & expensive to do correctly.

That's why I'm letting you know an upgraded 'all-in-one' app called AgencyReel 2.0 is going live soon that starts & grows your local agency for you.

Not only does it make the content & amazing videos for you, but uses A.I. to smartly post a mix of content 24-7 100% as if you ran a full-teamed agency.

> > YOUR LINK

Why's AgencyReel 2.0 a Huge Deal for Local Marketers?

This already feature-rich, all-in-one agency tool just got even better with the ability to create viral videos, find & create viral posts, upgraded 'content stream' technology, & far more.

You'll get all these BRAND NEW & Upgraded Features...

<u>Built-in Viral Video Creation Engine - make exciting trending & viral videos about any topic w/</u> this brand new viral video creator.

<u>Upgraded A.I. "Smart Stream" Scheduling</u> – let the app post a variety of varied content during the week (w/ no manually scheduling), including a mix, graphics, posts, & now full videos like a major agency

<u>Viral Topics & Hashtags Tech. -</u> find viral content ideas from YouTube, Google, Reddit & rank them with popular local hashtags to guarantee your agency clients get engagement

<u>Agency Rights & Commercial Rights Included -</u> no other app to date gives you as many ways to make money as AgencyReel 2.0 does

<u>Find & Land Clients –</u> find clients that need specific marketing services & land them through the software fast.

<u>Create Memes, Quotes, & Cinemagraphs -</u> create from scratch or from a gigantic library to choose from for each

<u>Create & AutoPost Viral Content -</u> create unique posts based on viral articles & post them over & over for tons of engagement

<u>Post to MORE Social Neworks -</u> connect multiple client profiles & send native content to Instagram, Facebook, YouTube, LinkedIn, Reddit, & more viral networks

& so much more like...

- + Well supported w/ Tutorials (on its 2nd version)
- + Powerful Client Organizer
- + Generate Agency Reports
- + Fully Cloud-based
- + Keep Track of Accounting & Sales
- + 'Machine Learning' Knows When It's Best to Auto-Post
- + Full Blown Content Calendar for Specific Clients

Plus, You're Getting a Huge Suite of Bonuses...

Because I feel this software is so high-quality & important for small businesses offline or online, I'm offering a huge bonus with it that includes...

(List out your bonuses here - see "Bonuses Written Out" section for list of bonuses you can use written out)

Here's What To Do:

1. See my review of AgencyReel 2.0 + crazy bonuses I'm offering

YOUR BONUS PAGE

2. Then get AgencyReel 2.0 here for a special one-time fee (price will go up every few hours)

YOUR AFF LINK

SIGN OFF

Affiliate Marketing / Newbie Angle

FOR NEWBIES: A.I. Tech Builds a Biz For You

Drive Perpetual Traffic to Your Affiliate Offers

Futuristic Technology Sends Perpetual Traffic Handsfree

Futuristic Tech Builds a Businesses FOR YOU

A.I. Does Your Affiliate Marketing Handsfree

An upgraded 'all-in-one' app called AgencyReel 2.0 is going live soon that starts & grows your business for you.

Not only does it make the content & amazing videos for you, but uses A.I. to smartly post a mix of content 24-7 100% as if you ran a full-teamed agency.

Send a dedicated stream of traffic to affiliate offers without lifting a finger. There's never been anything this all-inclusive before. See it here:

>> YOUR LINK

Brand new & Upgraded Features Include...

- + Built-in Viral Video Creator Makes Viral Videos to Post Over & Over
- + Upgraded A.I. Scheduler Strategically Posts a Mix of Varied Content 24-7
- + Find Viral Topics & Popular Hashtags for Instant Traffic
- + Let the App Find & Land Clients for You
- + Create Memes, Quotes, Cinemagraphs, & other Social Content
- + Post to More Social Networks like Reddit, Instagram, YouTube, & more
- + Well Supported w/ Tutorials (on its 2nd version)

Plus Agency Rights & Commercial Rights Are Included - Sell Access to the App for Any Price You Want

See it here before the next price bump:

> YOUR LINK

SIGNOFF

Shorter Email for More Clicks Angle

LIVE: Futuristic App Creates & Posts Viral Videos w/out Scheduling

Upgraded A.I. App Builds & Runs an Agency FOR YOU From Scratch

NOW: App Runs a Viral Video Agency For You Handsfree

Best 'All-in-One' Agency Tool Got Even Better - OPEN NOW

WOW – Upgraded A.I. Software that Builds an Agency Biz For You

18 Clients Landed & 43k Visitors Sent Via Upgraded "Smart" App

Earlybird: The Most Comprehensive Agency Al Tool to Date (SUPER Important)

The Biggest, Baddest Agency Tool is Back with Massive Upgrades

--

An upgraded 'all-in-one' app called AgencyReel 2.0 is going live soon that starts & grows your agency for you.

Not only does it make the content & amazing videos for you, but uses A.I. to smartly post a mix of content 24-7 100% as if you ran a full-teamed agency.

There's never been anything this all-inclusive before, see it here:

> > YOUR LINK

Brand new & Upgraded Features Include...

- + Built-in Viral Video Creator Makes Viral Videos to Post Over & Over
- + Upgraded A.I. Scheduler Strategically Posts a Mix of Varied Content 24-7
- + Find Viral Topics & Popular Hashtags for Instant Traffic
- + Let the App Find & Land Clients for You
- + Create Memes, Quotes, Cinemagraphs, & other Social Content
- + Post to More Social Networks like Reddit, Instagram, YouTube, & more
- + Well Supported w/ Tutorials (on its 2nd version)

Plus Agency Rights & Commercial Rights Are Included - Sell Access to the App for Any Price You Want

See it here before the next price bump:

> > YOUR LINK

SIGNOFF

==============

Talk About Upgrades

SUB: All Upgrades to AgencyReel2 Revealed (Price Going Up Soon)

SUB: AgencyReel2 CLOSING DOWN - Link to ALL Upgrades

AgencyReel 2.0, an app I've been telling you about that essential for agencies in 2021, is closing down soon. Tons of users are already reporting their first results.

There are some essential upgrades that go with the software so if you haven't got a chance to look at them here they are.. Make sure to click on the one you want to get.

Upgrade #1 -AgencyReel 2.0 Unlimited : This upgraded, more advanced edition of AgencyReel 2.0 includes...

- Unlimited Video Storage
- Unlimited Video Creation Abilities
- Unlimited Content Creation (memes, quotes, articles) Creation
- Unlimited Content Streams, Accounts, & Posting
- Advanced Scheduler Scheduler calendar with international events on dates
- Get Analytics of engagements on posted content
- Pre-Made Quote-Images Content Stream (65,000 images)
- Pre-Made Movie Quotes Content Stream (5000 Images)
- Unlock 1 Million New Quotes to Use
- Get 4,500 Background Video Clips in Your Library
- Extra Unlimited-Level Bonuses

YOUR OTO LINK

Upgrade #2 - AgencyReel 2.0 DFY: The advanced edition of AgencyReel 2.0 includes...

- DFY Content Streams Get DFY content ready to post for many different local niches
- DFY Social Agency Site with Hosting & Client Traffic System Includes a DFY social agency site specifically for AgencyReel services with a DFY 5 year hosting plan. Plus, unbranded Facebook ads & ads manager set-up help.
- Unlimited VA & Team Member Access Add team members and VAs to fully automate AgencyReel 2.0.
- One-one-One Help Need help customizing your site? Getting ads up? Getting ads created? We'll 'hold your hand' and help guide you to getting your first client.
- DFY Resellers Rights Setup resell with our DFY funnel
- VIP DFY-Level Bonuses

YOUR OTO LINK

Upgrade #3 - AgencyReel 2.0 Enterprise: This most advanced edition of AgencyReel 2.0 includes...

- Unlimited Agency Accounts
- Rebrand as Your Own Agency Tool (Client's won't know it's associated with us)
- Create Branded Agency Reports needed to show clients you're getting results and charge them on a monthly basis
- Social Agency Materials get a set of DFY ads, print-on-demand materials, swipes, contract, legal agreement, and more to start getting agency clients.
- 3 Million Articles Suite to Post

- Unlimited Video Stores & HD Rendering
- Extra DFY movies and posts to integrate into AgencyReel 2.0
- VIP Enterprise-Level Bonuses

YOUR OTO LINK

Upgrade #4 - LocalReputor Elite: The first cloud-based app that manages and enhances local businesses' reputation online with advanced, proprietary technology.

LocalReputor grows your clients' local profile listings ratings and rank on autopilot i.e.: GoogleMyBusiness, Yelp, Facebook, lands clients that need reputation management services, and generates far more warmed-up leads in breakthrough ways no other app can do.

YOUR OTO LINK

SIGN OFF

(find your affiliate link to the upgrades in the Main JV doc)

==========

Closing Swipe

AgencyReel 2.0, an all-one- app I've been telling you about that essential for agencies in 2021, is closing down soon.

At 11:59pm EDT today the price will over double, all bonuses will expire, and coupons.

Go here to secure access before it's gone;

YOUR LINK

Tons of new users are already sending amazing testimonials about getting their first clients.

Don't miss this groundbreaking app that helps you run an agency like a big company fro scratch hands-free.

Check it Out Here Before the Launch Special Ends: LINK HERE

SIGN OFF

Bonuses Written Out

(Includes 2 semi-exclusive bonuses + all the generic bonuses)

- Resellers Rights to VidRank Neos

Rank your videos fast in Google & YouTube. With the Tracker and Spy feature you can not only track your videos ranking and current positions but you can also spy on your competitors and see where they are ranking

– Reseller Rights to SocialNeos PRO

SocialNeos rewards customers for sharing content, builds your list and creates a powerful Social Notification system just like Mobile Push Notifications – message your users any time, on any device

– Agency Rights to SocialProofElite

Use this software to display high-attractive and engaging social proof notifications on your eCommerce websites.

Comes with 4 popup positions and 18 stunning animations and is also easy to use with zero coding expertise required to implement.

Whitelabel Rights to Lightning Fast Video Ranking 2.0

Do you want to rank your videos in both YouTube and Google FAST without waiting for months for backlinks to take effect? Here's a formula I use to rank lots of videos quickly (within days) for keywords in any niche I want.

Reseller Rights to Versatile Video Gallery App

This software is the most versatile gallery software tailored with amazing features and spectacular designs to showcase your videos and land clients.

Reseller Rights to 2,500+ Stock Videos

Get Reseller Rights to 2500+ HD premium videos to use in your marketing or for agency clients!

– Reseller Rights to Advanced Google Maps

Easy to install and non-bloated Google Map Plugin for businesses to showcase their location. Clients need maps of their store on their site and this is an EASY way to set it up fast for profits.

– Agency Rights to Launching Soon Maintenance Mode

Get 15 beautifully designed interactive "site coming soon" templates to install for your clients as you work on their website design.

- Whitelabel Rights to Local Client Magnet

Get full whitelabel rights to an entire workshop on how to use YouTube for your local business.(Hint: Use this as a free leadmagnet to get video clients or clients to use your agency services)

and far more than that!